From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Importance:

—Original Message-—-

From: Bill Koszewski < bj

To: Cory Van Arsdale (LCA) < j <
< "

Bill Koszewski
Monday. February 16. 1998 1 41 PM
Bill Koszewski: Cory Van Arsdale (LCA). Brad Chase Rogney Vierra

POR? The End User Expenence for Getung Connectec

High

Privileged Material Redacted

<mailto:bi ¥ >>
. >>; Brad Chase <
>>. Rodney Vieira <r

< ilto: >>
Date: Monday, February 16, 1998 10:05 AM
Subject: Re: The End User Experience for Getting Connected

—-Ori
From:

Privileged Material Redacted

inal Message——
ory Van Arsdale (LCA) < coryv@microsoft. com <mailto:coryv@microsoft com>>
bradc@MICROSOFT com <mailto:bradc@MICROSOFT com>>; Bill Koszewski <

To: Brad Chase <

<mailto:bi >>, Rodney Vieira < 1.

< iitg: >>
Date: Sunday, February 15, 1998 11.06 PM
Subject: RE: The End User Experience for Getting Connected
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jvileged Material

Pr
Redacted

—0Onginal Message—
From: Brad Chase
Sent: Sunday. February 151998 4.24 PM
To: Bill Koszewski; Rodney Vieira. Cory Van Arsdale (LCA)

Cc: Brad Chase
Subject: RE The End User Expenence for Getting Connected

Privileged Materia)
Redacted

——Original Message-----
From: Bill Koszewski

Sent: Sunday. February 15, 1998 12:15 PM

To: Rodneyv Vieira; Cory Van Arsdale (LCA); Brad Chase
Subject: Re: The End User Experience for Getting Connected

Privileged Material Redacted
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—Original Message——
From: Rodney Vierra <_rodneyv@MICROSOFT com < <maite rocneyy@MICROSOFT coms>>

To: Bill Koszewsk! < Dilik@MICROSOFT com < <maillo DUK@MICROSOFT com>>>. Cory Van Arsaale (LAY <
cﬂwwmam@mmmm> Brad Chase < pracc PMICRQSQFT com <.
>>>

Date: Sunday. February 15, 1998 11.50 AM
Subject: RE The End User Experience for Getting Connected

Privileged Material Redacted

—-0Onginal Message—
From: B8ill Koszewski
Sent: Fnday, February 13. 1998 12:08 PM
To:  Cory Van Arsdaie (LCA); Brad Chase, Rodney Viera
Subject: Re: The End User Expenencs for Getting Cannected

Privileged Material Redacted
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——0Original Message . e .
From: Cory Van Arsdale (LCA) < coryy@mucrosoft.com < < <maillo coryv@mMICrosoi com>>>>

- co! Rocrey Viera
> cam < < < am>>>> : a
To: Brad Chase <WMWLEBQS%:~_
<

< <<

Cc: Bill Koszewsk! < billk@MICRQSOFT com < < <maito bilik@MICROSOFT com>>>>

Date: Friday, February 13. 1998 9.32 AM
Subject: RE: The End User Expenence for Getting Connected

Priv:
Tivileged Materiq; Redac, d
e

—-0nginal Message——

Privileged Materia) Redacted

Privileged Material Redacted
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Privileged Materia)
Redacted
——0Ornginal Message—
From: Rodney Viera
Sent: Wednesday February 11, 1998 6 19 PM
To. Brad Chase

Cc: Bill Koszewsk:
Subject: Tne End User Expernience for Getting Connected

The principal reason that we started the "Get Connected” iminative was to improve the

end
user expenence for getting on-line Additionally, we wanted to drive more traffic through the

referral server Unfortunately | think we may be on course to achieve neither for a large percentage
of users.
All of the plans we have discussed so far result in having an MSN :con on the desktop.

the OLS
folder, a Connect to the Internet icon, and for machines from major vendors an OEM/ISP icon

This 1s clearly counter to the goais we mitially set for the project. Users will be confused by the
numerous entry points and will not be routed through the referral server when signing up through

the QEM/ISP icon (or the OLS folder).
As we discussed in the latter part of our meeting today. | propose that we aggressively

promote
our ICW/Referral server as the single platform for connecting Windows users. The benefits to

OEMs include....
- They will nct have to compete against the "Connect the Internet” icon or the

entry in Welcome. These paths just point their ISP partners. We'll also want to
have some way which users can sign up with non partners...but these ISPs wili
not be prominently positioned.
- Their solution for connecting users will be well integrated with Windows98 and
more importantly with our future OSs. Remember in the future we are going to
be in setup and we will be issuing ID's to users (and other credentials) so that
the user can exploit Win update and other Win services.

- We provide an infrastructure which easily gives them international support.
- We give them click and surf. Today some of them have click and surf, but
the user has to find a piece of paper in the OEM box and input a number. We
exploit the secure PID which we are implementing.
- They aiso get access to our software which is HTML based and customizable.

In addition to the benefits described above, we will have to abolish the requirement that

they point
to our start page. In the meetings we have been having it seems like this is a big deterrent. |f so,

it seems like we shouid drop this requirement. Otherwise, it appears that they'll circumvent us anyway.
Shoot....if they are even changing keyboards to point to their start pg it appears that they are senous
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cout
owning the users start page Our oniy reguirements snould pe uselE OF arc ou- 'Genrs Zomrecie:

software
The upside o us IS...
- The end user is not faced with multiple desktop ICoNs/patns 0 the interne:
- More users go througnh the referral server (downside IS COS! 10 us! Tris s
important

in the future because we want to assign IDs. possibly hotmail accounts et

- Less users sign up for AOL because they are not on the OEM/MS referra:

server. ... at least
not as prominently displayed as OEM partners. (Not sure if you like this or not?)

- It would seem that the DQOJ can't ciub us...in this scheme we aren't exciuding ISPs

| realize that this plan subverts our Portal mitiative, but | haven't neard any plan which we

think results
in having major OEMs adopt our portal anyway.

BTW. | work for IMG now {Johnlu), so this mail may be career limiting "-)

Rodney
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